

**Joshua Linman**  
13739 Waterhouse Way  
Orlando, FL 32828  
(407)435-5935  
[josh@joshlinman.com](mailto:josh@joshlinman.com)

## Profile

By combining my experience working in live production environments, growing online communities and creating media for worship experiences, national conferences and collegiate sporting events I want to help organizations communicate their story in engaging ways.

## Experience

### Media and Communication Director, Spirit of Joy Church, Orlando, FL | 2010-Present

- Design media for worship services, marketing pieces and special events
- Develop ways to cheaply and effectively communicate Spirit of Joy's story with the community
- Manage our website, create new communication channels, refocus our brand identity

### Content and Community Developer, sparkhouse, Minneapolis, MN | 2008-Present

- Launched and now manage the worship planning social network [www.creativeworshiptour.com](http://www.creativeworshiptour.com)
- Produce video and motion graphics content for teaching and marketing

### Worship Producer, Church of the Resurrection, Leawood, KS | 2009

- Coordinated the design of Resurrection's evening worship services working along side a team of music, media, pastoral and creative staff
- Led the staff and volunteer team that ran the video, lighting and sound systems for worship

### Media Intern, Ginghamburg Church, Tipp City, OH | 2009

- Assisted Technical Director with coordination and implementation of live worship production
- Assisted/led development of videos and motion graphics for worship
- Participated in worship design team and creative brainstorming sessions

### Volunteer, Seminole Productions, Tallahassee, FL | 2005-2008

- Worked as camera operator, graphics producer, switcher and director for Seminole Productions, the production company responsible for Florida State University athletic events
- Created the football, basketball and baseball graphics packages in 2007 and 2008

### Volunteer, Spirit of Joy Church Media Team, Orlando, FL | 2001-2007

- Designed media for worship and message series
- Recruited and trained a team of 15 computer and sound volunteers
- Met with the Worship Arts team to plan the media and creative elements of worship

### Video Producer, ELCA National Youth Gathering, San Antonio, TX | 2006

- Worked as part of a team to shoot and edit daily highlight videos from events and activities around two different gatherings that brought together a combined total of 40,000 youth.

## Education

Florida State University, Tallahassee, Florida — B.S. Media Production, December 2008

- Received the Outstanding Media Production Student Award - Spring 2008.
- Wrote one of five short film scripts selected for production in FSU's annual Narrative Project.
- Shot and edited packages for Seminole Sports Magazine on the Sun Sports television network.
- Volunteered for 3 years as a camera operator, graphics producer, technical director and director for Florida State University football, basketball and baseball productions.

## Software Skills

Final Cut Studio, Photoshop, After Effects, Avid Media Composer, Lightwave, Inscrber Broadcast Graphics System, Edirol PR-50 Video Presenter, Media Shout, Easy Worship, ProPresenter, Planning Center Online

## Portfolio

Sample work may be found at [www.joshlinman.com](http://www.joshlinman.com)

## References

Linda Parriott, Clayfire Developr, sparkhouse  
(612) 524-5600 ext 113 | [linda@wearesparkhouse.org](mailto:linda@wearesparkhouse.org)

Michael Pollard, Technical Director, Ginghamburg Church  
(937) 667-1069 ext 310 | [mpollard@ginghamsburg.org](mailto:mpollard@ginghamsburg.org)

Phil Greve, Director of Music and Creative Arts, Spirit of Joy Lutheran Church  
(407) 282-4569 | [phil@spiritofjoy.org](mailto:phil@spiritofjoy.org)